NOTE:  The following questions are from the 3 February 2010 Demil Industry Day.  Answers provided may be changed as more information is available.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to review the final Request for Proposal (RFP) for the applicable requirements, evaluation criteria, and terms and conditions.

Demil Industry Day
3 February 2010

Q1.  Are all assets located in CONUS?  When will you post the location of assets?  
A1.  All assets are located in CONUS.  A list of potential locations per DODIC will be posted on the AAIS website.  These locations are subject to change.  A complete list of locations and quantities per DODIC will be included in the solicitation.
Q2.  Does title transfer when certificate of destruction or submission of DD250/WAWF is signed?
A2.  Title will transfer on receipt of certificate of destruction.
Q3.  If applicable, under whose NRC license will work be performed? 
A3.   It is the contractor’s responsibility to obtain the NRC license.
Q4.  Will contract allow for pilot scale testing of innovative technologies?
A4.  No, the contract will be Firm-Fixed Price.  No R&D phases are anticipated.
Q5.  Are full TDPs available for all NSNs on the list? 
A5.  The TDPs that are provided will not be complete.  TDPs will include MIDAS characterization data and drawings that show energetic components.
Q6.  Will access to MIDAS be granted while preparing proposals?
A6.  No, access to MIDAS will only be granted to the successful offeror after contract award is made.
Q7.  Will the Government retain title of DU projectiles?
A7.  No, title will transfer to the contractor upon receipt of the certificate of destruction.
Q8.  What will the proposal submittal consist?  Will there be oral proposals/presentations?
A8.  Proposals will be written; no oral proposals.  Section L of the solicitation will contain the information that needs to be submitted and proper format for proposals.
Q9.  In terms of pricing, will the Government be providing minimum and maximum quantities of the tonnage?  
A9.  Price ranges with minimum and maximum quantities for each family will be defined within the solicitation.  Price ranges will be based on history, shipments, etc.
Q10.  Will the spreadsheet with asset locations have the quantities per DODICs?
A10.  An asset list that identifies the quantities per DODIC and location will be provided in the solicitation.
Q11.  Will assets shipped for incineration or thermal treatment, with only scrap metal recovered for recycling, be shipped as ammunition or hazardous waste?
A11.  Assets shipped for incineration or thermal treatment will be shipped as hazardous waste.
Q12.  What is the approximate shipping premium for shipments classified as hazardous waste?
A12.  There is no set shipping premium; however, hazardous waste shipments are more expensive.  Carriers will be queried for rates (hazardous waste or materiel) at the time of evaluations.  The rate is determined by the type of item, weight, various state rates, etc.
Q13.  A) A stated goal in the presentation was recovery and recycling.  In the evaluation process, will processes that recycle energetic be given a higher score than those that are just thermally destroyed?
B)  Since just-in-time shipments will not be allowed, will storage capacity at the processing site be part of the evaluation of facility capability to perform the demil process?
C)  How will existing processes be evaluated and scored compared to proposed but not operational processes?
A13.  Evaluation criteria have not been defined and will be included in the solicitation.


